Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket
Room on Augqust 25, 2025 at 2:54 p.m.

From: John Hutton

To: Ectory R. Lawless

Subject: FW: Amendment to the Agreement with Level 3 Communications, LLC (Doc. No. 25-00046)
Date: Monday, August 25, 2025 2:54:18 PM

Hi Tory,

Will you file the email below in the docket file?

Thanks,
John

From: John Hutton
Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 4:08 PM

To: I

Subject: Amendment to the Agreement with Level 3 Communications, LLC (Doc. No. 25-00046)
Hello Angie,

I’m working on approval of the above listed Amendment. Would you happen to
know the docket number that approved the original Agreement (dated March 1,
2007)?

Hope you are doing well,

Thanks,

John Hutton

Tennessee Public Utility Commission





